SPECIFICATIONS

	WVED900AHG	WVED1050AHG
Dimensions	540(W)x570(D)x945(H)mm	570(W)x600(D)x960(H)mm
Weight	37 kg	40 kg
Water quantity (HIGH)	60 L	75L
Voltage	AC 220V-240V~50Hz	AC 220V-240V~50Hz
Input Power	300W	300W
Required Water Pressure	0.03 MPa – 0.8 MPa	0.03 MPa – 0.8 MPa

WARNING - This appliance must be earthed.

FOR WASHER PLUG 3 PIN (BS Standard Plug With 13 Amp Fuse)

The wires are coloured in accordance with the following code: Green/yellow: Earth Light Blue: Neutral Brown: Live

The wires in the appliance may not correspond with the coloured markings identifying the terminals in your plug, proceed as follow :

- The wire which is coloured green and yellow must be connected to the terminal in the plug which is marked with the letter E or by the earth symbol 🛓 The wire which is coloured light blue must be connected to the terminal which is
- marked with the letter N or coloured white.
- The wire which is coloured brown must be connected to the terminal which is marked with the letter L or coloured black.

FOLLOWING CAUTIONS ARE FOR WASHER USING DOUBLECORE CORD ONLY.

- If the 2-pin type socket-outlet has a grounding terminal, attach the end of the Grounding Wire to the terminal.
- When grounding the washer, connect the grounding wire
- If the 2-pin type socket-outlet has no grounding terminal, consult your nearest dealer or attach the end of Grounding Wire to a suitable grounding point, such as a metal water pipe.
- Never connect the Grounding Wire to a gas pipe. Unplug the Power Cord before disconnecting the Grounding Wire.







INSTRUCTION MANUAL FULLY AUTOMATIC TUB WASHER

WVED900AHG WVED1050AHG



Before operating this washing machine, please read this instructions manual carefully and completely.

Table of Contents

Precautions	2~4
Notes on Maintenance	4
Packing Instructions	5
Parts Names	5
Installation Instructions	
Washing Tips	8
Description of Operation Panel Functions	9~10
Quick Start	11
Program Customization	11~13
Blankets Program Instructions	
Wool Program Instructions	15
Description of other Functions, Method for Setting These Functions	16~18
Schedule Function	
Operation Steps	16
Smart Memory Function	
Two-step Clean Function	16
Pre-wash Function	
Water Level Varied Wash Function	
Residual Water Draining Function	17
Drum Lamp Function	
Soak Function	
Child Lock Function	
Disabling Beeps	
Non-malfunction Cases	
Troubleshooting Guide	
Specifications and Parameters	
Energy Efficiency Test Program	20
Description of the Hazardous Substance Contents in the Product	21

Precautions

•Please read the precautions carefully before using this product.

•This appliance is not designed to be used by persons with insufficient physical, sensory or mental functions (including children) or without experience and knowledge unless when such person uses this product, he/she is supervised or guided by another person who can ensure his/her safety to prevent a fire or injury from occurring.

•In order to avoid any property damage or personal injury to the user, we hereby give the following notes on matters that need to be observed in respect to safety:

Warning	Contents with this mark indicate that there may be the possibility of death or injury.
Caution	Contents with this mark indicate that there may be the possibility of injury or object damage.

	\bigcirc	
Warning or Reminding Contents.	Prohibited Contents.	Note Contents.







Packing Instructions

Washing Machine (1)	Manual (1)	Drain Hose Assembly (1)	Water Inlet Hose Assembly (1)	Rat Guard (1)	Screw (1)	Warranty Card (1)
					Sale of the second seco	Warranty Card

Parts Names

Drum Cover Water Inlet Hose Assembly Detergent Box Outer Drum Rim X Lint Mesh_Pouch ₽ Power Cord Plua Pre-wash Switch Panel Operation Panel Pulsator 0 Washing/Spindrying Drum

Adjustable

Foot (1)

(This diagram is for reference only. The actual product shall prevail.)

Installation Instructions

Shield Installation

1. Take out the Shield on the Panel Frame protective packaging and the Screws in the bag.

2.Tilt the Washing Machine backward and slowly put it down on a cushion.

3.Push the Shield straight along the Seat Slot until it is installed in place.

4.Fix the Shield and Seat with Screws.

5.Lift the Washing Machine gently until it is placed steadily.

Placement of the Washing Machine

1.Choose a dry place without direct sunlight to the Washing Machine.

2.Place the Washing Machine on steady solid ground. 3.A floor drainer shall be provided in the place where the Washing Machine is placed, and shall drain water smoothly. The floor drainer shall be in the same plane as that where the Washing Machine is placed or slightly lower than the plane, to avoid Washing Machine leakage causing any damage.

4.Place the Washing Machine as firmly as possible. If necessary, level the Washing Machine by adjusting the Adjustable Feet of the Washing Machine according to the order shown in the figures. The maximum allowable inclination of the plane on which the Washing Machine is placed is 2°. Notes:

•When the Washing Machine is placed on the floor or a flexible support stand, the Washing Machine may vibrate.

•Do not place any object such as a carpet below the Washing Machine to prevent the bottom opening from being blocked.

Faucet Selection

Faucet

Power

Frame

Cord

Faucet Type: (the faucet mouth shall be smooth)

Type A: The most appropriate Type B: Faucet length must be greater than 16mm. Otherwise the universal joint cannot be installed.

Type C: Water leakage may occur with the part shown in the figure.



Notes:

- 1. When installing the Washing Machine, please be sure to remove the Pedestal and Bracket for transportation at the bottom of the Washing Machine. Otherwise it cannot be used.
- 2. During installation or initial use, a small amount of water will flow out of the Drain Hose. which is residual water left over from the factory during routine inspection.
- 3. Unplug the Power Cord when Washing Machine is not in use and turn off the faucet to avoid accidental fires and water leakage accidents.





Housing

Installation Instructions

Installation of the Universal Joint

Locking Rod in the other hand and then detach the Universal Joint from the Water Inlet Hose.	screws on the Universal Joint so that the two	Faucet with its internal	the Universal Joint and tighten the Universal Joint.
↓ Jniversal Joint	Small Large Faucet		, E

Connection of the Water Inlet Hose



Removal of the Water Inlet Hose

1.Turn off the Faucet.

- 2.Press the Power Button to turn on the power. Then press the Start/Pause Button.
- 3.Turn off the power after 15 seconds.
- 4.Pull down the Locking Rod and Sleeve with your fingers and remove the Water Inlet Hose.
- 5. Turn the Water Inlet Hose on the Inlet Valve anticlockwise until the Water Inlet Hose is removed.

Connection of the Drain Hose

Connect the Drain Hose to the Drain Mouth and then fix it with a hose clamp as shown in the figure on the right:

Note: Be sure to use the new Water Inlet Hose included in the accessories instead of an old Water Inlet Hose.





Installation Instructions

Changing of the Position of the Drain Hose

Depending on the use location, the Drain Hose can be changed from being on the right side to being on the left side

•During the changing, unplug the Power Cord.

•To prevent hand scratches or injuries, please wear gloves.

1.Remove the cap on the Drain Mouth on the left.

2.Lay the Washing Machine backward down on a soft cushion.3.Loosen the Hose Clamp and unplug the Inner Drain Pipe from the Drain Valve.

- 4.Push the joint on the Drain Mouth and pull the Inner Drain Pipe out of the Drain Mouth on the right side of the Washing Machine.
- 5.Insert the Inner Drain Pipe from the Drain Mouth on the left side and snap the joint.
- 6.Connect the Inner Drain Pipe to the Drain Valve and fix it with the Hose Clamp.
- 7.Install the Drain Mouth Cap on the left in the appropriate position on the right.
- 8.Lift the Washing Machine gently until it is placed steadily.

Extension of the Drain Hose



If the drain hose length is not sufficient, please purchase more Drain Hoses from the seller or the company and then connect the Drain Hoses to each other.

Extension of the Drain Hose	Extension Height	Extension Length	Within 1cm
There is a step in the middle	Within 15cm	Within 1cm	Within 15cm
There are no steps in the middle		Within 3cm	

Washing Tips



Description of Operation Panel Functions



1.Power Button

•To turn on the Washing Machine, please press this Button. To cut off the power, press the Button again. After this Button is pressed, all the Indicators will be lit for 2 seconds before the Program Display restores. If there is no Button operation for 10 minutes, the power will be cut off automatically. After the program stops running, the power will be cut off automatically within 5 seconds (within 10 minutes if the Draining Function is enabled).

2.Start/Pause Button

•When the power is turned on, the Washing Machine will start running after this Button is pressed. This Button can also be used to temporarily stop the operation. You can just press this Button again to resume the operation.

3.6th Sense Button

•After the Machine is powered up and the Power Button is pressed, you can press the 6th Sense Button to switch between 12 Automatic Programs - Preset, Normal, Heavy Duty, Quick, Gentle, Wool, Textiles, Blankets, Soft, Rinse+Spin-dry, Spin, and Tub Dry.

•When the Machine is power up, you can start the Normal Wash Program by pressing and holding the 6th Sense Button for three seconds.

Notes: If you select the Preset, Normal, Heavy Duty, Quick, Textiles or Soft Program, the Washing Machine will carry out automatic fuzzy judgment to automatically select the appropriate Water Level, Water Flow and other procedures.

4.Function Button

•You can use this Button to switch between the Hand, ECO, Ex-Rinse, and Retain. •This Button can be used to set the Child Lock Function. See Page 18 for the method for setting the Child Lock Function.

5.Water Level Button

•This Button is used to select the Water Level appropriate to the laundry to be washed. Washing and rinsing can be done at different water levels. Only Levels 5 to 8 can be chosen for the Blankets Program. Only Levels 3 to 8 can be chosen for the Wool or Gentle.

6.Spin Speed Button

•This Button can be used to choose any of the four spin-drying strengths - Strong, Normal, Gentle or Free Spin.

7.Preset Time Button

•You can use this Button to set the end time of the Program. Note: This function is unavailable for the Gentle, Wool, Rinse+Spin-dry, Spin-dry, and Tub Dry Programs.

Description of Operation Panel Functions

8.Procedure Button

•You can use this group of Buttons to set the Soaking Time, Washing Time, Rinse Times, and Spin-drying Time freely.

9.Description of Digital Display Functions Digital Display 1	
•While the Program is proceeding, the Digita remaining time of the whole process.	al Display will show the
For example: Remaining Time: 18 minutes.	[18]

•When setting the Preset, the Digital Display will show when the Scheduled Program ends. For example: Ends in 2 hours

•When an abnormality occurs, the Digital Display will show the Fault Code. For example: Abnormal Water Addition

•During setting, the Digital Display will show the set time for soaking or
washing.
For example: Wash for 10 minutes

Digital Display 2	
•The Digital Display will sho	w the rinse times.
For example: Rinse Twice	5

Digital Display 3

•The Digital Display will show the spin-drying time. For example: Spin-drying Time: 5 minutes. -----5

Quick Start

Program Customization

1.Get Ready

(1) Connect and lay down the Drain Hose.

2 Connect the Water Inlet Hose to the Faucet and unscrew the Faucet.

•Before turning on the Faucet, you need to make sure that the screws of the Universal Joint

- have been tightened. Loose screws may cause water leakage. ③ Plug the Power Plug into a power socket.
- (4) Add the laundry.

2.Press the Power Button.

3.Press the Start/Pause Button

•The Sensor will automatically detect the laundry amount (Preset, Normal, Heavy Duty, Quick, Textiles or Soft)

•The appropriate water level, water flow and other operating Programs will be selected automatically.

4.Add some detergent to the Detergent Box or the Washing/Spin-drying Drum. (Use the appropriate amount of detergent according to the instructions for the detergent used) 5.Close the Drum Cover.

•If the Drum Cover is not closed, the Washing Machine will automatically stop running and emit alarming beeps before it starts spin-drying.

ModelWater		V	VVED90	0AHG				
LevelWater	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Volume (L)	About16	About24	About30	About36	About42	About48	About54	About60
ModelWater		٧	VVED1	050AF	lG			
LevelWater	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Volume (L)	About16	About24	About32	About40	About48	About56	About64	About75

• During fuzzy judgment of the water level, there will be some differences due to the laundry texture, size and so on. This is a normal phenomenon.

Program Customization

1.Preparation: Lay down the Drain Hose. Turn on the Faucet. Plug the Power Cord Plug into the power socket. Add the laundry.

2.Press the Power Button.

3. According to the laundry type, press the 6th Sense Button to set the desired Program. •See the Fable below for the selection of each Program.

F	Program Selection Guid	Defa	ult Program S	ettings	
Program	Applicable Laundry Type	_aundry Type Laundry W Amount Ti		Rinse Method	Spin-drying Time
Preset	The user customizes the program	Rated Laundry Amount	10 minutes	Spray+Soak Rinse	5 minutes
Normal	Daily wear clothes	Rated Laundry Amount	10 minutes	Soak Rinse Twice	5 minutes
Heavy Duty	Heavy clothes, heavily dirtied coats	Rated Laundry Amount	12 minutes	Inlet Rinse Twice	8 minutes
Quick Wash	Suitable for lightly soiled clothes	3.0kg	5 minutes	Soak Rinse Once	3 minutes
Gentle	Fine textiles, silk textiles, etc.	2.0kg	6 minutes	Soak Rinse Twice	2 minutes
Wool	Wool clothes and other textiles	1.5kg	6 minutes	Soak Rinse Twice	2 minutes
Textile	Cotton and linen clothes	Rated Laundry Amount	10 minutes	Inlet Rinse Twice	8 minutes
Blanket	Large household textiles	4.0kg	12 minutes	Inlet Rinse Twice	8 minutes
Soft	Soft summer clothes with more sweat stains	3.0kg	8 minutes	Soak Rinse Once	3 minutes
Rinse+ Spin	Laundry to be only rinsed and spin-dried	-	-	Soak Rinse Once	5 minutes
Spin	Laundry to be only spin-dried	_	_	_	5 minutes
Tub Dry	Only for drying the drum interior	_	-	_	60 minutes

The programme used for the evaluation of models under the mandatory Water Efficiency Labelling Scheme (WELS) and the recommended Washing Programme for soiled clothes is as follows: Normal + Highest water level

4. You can press the Preset Time Button and a group of Buttons under the Procedure Button to freely set freely set the preset time, soak time, rinse times and spin time. Once activated, the Digital Display will show numbers cyclically as follows:

Tub Dry Programs.)

· Preset Time Options Displayed:

 $0 \rightarrow 1 \rightarrow 2 \cdots \rightarrow 5 \rightarrow 6 \cdots 24$ hours (except for the Gentle, Wool, Rinse+Spin, Spin and Tub Drv Programs.)

Soak Time Options Displayed:



•Wash Time Options Displayed:

$$0 \rightarrow 5 \rightarrow 10 \cdots \rightarrow 15 \cdots 20$$
 minutes

Rinse Times Options Displayed

$$0 \rightarrow 1 \rightarrow 1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 4 \rightarrow 4$$

(the number indicates times; the lit "." Indicator indicates Spill Rinse)

Spin Time Options Displayed:

$$0 \rightarrow 1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 4 \rightarrow 5 \rightarrow 6 \rightarrow 7 \rightarrow 8 \rightarrow 9 \text{ mi}$$

inutes (for the Preset, Normal, Heavy Duty, Quick Wash, Textile, Blanket, Soft, Rinse+Spin, Spin and Tub Dry Programs only)

 $0 \rightarrow 1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3$ minutes (for the Wool and Gentle Programs only)

•Setting of a Single Procedure: Press the 6" Sense Button. Select the Normal Program and then select the wash time, rinse times and spin time.rinse times and spin-drying time. You can set the Program to perform the function of washing, rinsing, or spin-drying only.

Note: The above settings are unavailable for some Programs.

Program Customization

Blanket Program Instructions

5. Press the Water Level Button to select the appropriate level. Add some detergent.

6.Press the Start/Pause Button

7.Close the Washer Lid.

•If you want to change the pre-set Procedure, please turn off the Power Switch and then turn on it again, and select your desired Program

8. Specialized Programs: If necessary, press the Function Button to enable your desired additional functions, which can be the Hand (Wash), Eco, Ex-Rinse or Retain (Water) Function.

• Hand (Wash) : This function requires a washing load less than or equal to 3kg and is only available for the Preset, Normal and Heavy Duty Programs, When the function is enabled, the Indicator of this function will be lit and the Water Level Button and Washing Time Button will be disabled. • Eco: After this function is enabled, the corresponding Indicator will be lit and the Washing Mode will be changed to the Eco Mode. This function is available for the Preset, Normal, Heavy Duty, Quick Wash, Gentle, Wool, Textile, Blanket and Soft Programs only. When this program is selected, less water, energy and electricity will be consumed.

• Extra Rinse: After this function is enabled, the corresponding Indicator will be lit while the original Washing Procedure and Spin-drying Procedure will remain unchanged and the first Rinsing Procedure will be changed to Spray+Spill Rinse. This function is unavailable for the Spin Dry and Tub Dry Programs.

•Retain(Water): When proceeding to the Spin-drying Procedure, the program will pause without draining, and the Indicator will blink accompanied by beeps. The Spin-drving Procedure will restore when you press the Start Button. If there is no operation within 1 hour, the power will be cut off automatically.

Description of Three Rinse Methods

1.Soak Rinse (the usual method)



At the end of the Spin cycle. Water is added into the drum. A rinse will start.

3.Spill Rinse (in the event too much detergent is being used)



At the end of the Spin cycle, Water is added into the drum while a rinse cycle starts. The foam produced during the rinse will overflow from the Spill Mouth and drained into the sewer.

2.Spray Rinse (water-saving)



After the spin-drying ends, the spin drier will rotate slowly while water is added. Like taking a shower, the laundry will have the detergent on it removed and drained to the sewer (the Washing Machine will immediately stop working when the Washer Lid is opened during the spray rinse).

The Blanket Program applies to washing blankets and other large items. •When this Program is used, the water level is automatically set to Level 8. However, you can change the Water Level to Level 5 \sim 8 according to the size of the blankets and large items.

Operation Steps

1.Open the Washer Lid and press the Power Button.

2.Press the 6th Sense Button until the Blanket Indicator is lit.

3. Pour the liquid detergent into the Washing Machine. If you are using powder detergent, dissolve it thoroughly in 5L of warm water (about 30°C) and then slowly pour the solution into the Washing Machine.

4.Place the rolled side of the blanket down in the Washing Machine.

5.Press the Start/Pause Button (If necessary, you can adjust the water level manually.) 6.Close the Washer Lid.

•If the Washer Lid is not closed properly, the Washing Machine will automatically stop running before starting spin-drving.

•After the wash ends, the beeper will emit beeps and then the power will be cut off automatically within 5 seconds.

•After the wash ends, turn off the Faucet and clean the Lint Filter Pouch.

2

How to Fold a Blanket and Put it in the Washing Machine







Fold the blanket in half

Then fold it in the same direction into 4 lavers

Roll up the blanket

Place the rolled side of the blanket down in the Washing Machine.

After the Wash Ends

Take out the blanket and hang it from the middle in the shade.

Notes: Pre-wash the dirty parts by hand. •Do not use too much detergent.

•Stains can be removed effectively with warm water (about 30°C).

• During the washing process, if a part of the blanket is exposed above the water surface, press the Start/Pause Button. The Washing Machine will temporarily stop running. Press the exposed part into the water and press the Start/Pause Button again to resume the wash.



Wool Wash Program Instructions

This Program is used for washing wool clothes. Please check the clothing care tag before starting the wash.
When the Wool Wash Program is used, the water level is automatically set to Level 6. However, you can change the water level to Level 3 ~ 8

according to the size of the wool clothes.

Operation Steps

1.Open the Drum Cover and press the Power Button.

2.Press the 6th Sense Button until the Wool Indicator is lit.

3.Pour the liquid detergent into the Washing Machine. If you are using powder detergent, dissolve it thoroughly in 5L of warm water (about 30°C) and then slowly pour the solution into the Washing Machine.

4.Put wool clothes in the Washing Machine.

5.Press the Start/Pause Button (If necessary, you can adjust the Water Level manually.) 6.Close the Drum Cover.

•If the Drum Cover is not closed properly, the Washing Machine will automatically stop running before starting spin-drying.

•After the wash ends, there will be beeps and the power will be cut off automatically within 5 seconds.

•After the wash ends, turn off the Faucet and clean the Mesh Lint Pouch.

Caution

•The laundry amount shall be less than 1.5kg.

•After the Program ends, please immediately take out the clothes and handle and air the clothes to prevent them from becoming deformed due to too long placement.

•The Wool Program cannot be scheduled.

•In order to avoid damage to the clothes, the temperature of the washing water shall not exceed 30°C.

•Please wash clothes of white or bright colors and the clothes of dark colors separately. Using dedicated wool detergents can reduce the damage to clothes and improve the washing effect.



The Wool Washing Program of this Washing Machine has been accredited by the Woolmark Company. According to the care instructions on the clothing care tag and the Machine's Wool Program Instructions, this Washing Machine can wash wool products that can be washed in a washing machine.

Accreditation Number of the Washing Machine: M0000

Description of other Functions, Method for Setting These Functions

Preset Time/ Schedule Function

•The Pre-set Schedule Time is the Program end time.

•Before making a Schedule, first turn on the Faucet, and then lay down the Drain Hose and check whether the Universal Joint is tightened to avoid water leakage accidents.

Operation Steps

1.Press the Preset Time Button.

- 2.If necessary, press the 6th Sense Button or the Procedure Button to select the appropriate laundry Program and Procedure Settings.
- 3.Press the Schedule Button to set the schedule end time. The Digital Display will show the set time, which is increased by one hour whenever the Button is pressed once. The maximum time is 24 hours.
- 4.If necessary, use the Water Level Button to set the appropriate Water Level. Add some detergent, softener, etc.
- 5 Press the Start/Pause Button

6.Close the Washer Lid.

•All the Indicators except the Schedule Indicator will go out in about one minute. (If the Child Lock is enabled, the Child Lock Indicator will be lit)

•Scheduled Wash is unavailable for the Gentle, Wool, Rinse+Spin-dry, Spin-dry, and Tub Dry Programs.

•If you want to check the Scheduled Program, please press any Button other than the Power Button. Then the Scheduled Program will be displayed for 5 seconds.

•To change the Scheduled Program, please turn off the power and then restart the Machine and carry out the resetting.



Smart Memory Function

If you choose the Preset, Normal or Heavy Duty Program the Washing Machine will remember your choice after the Program ends. When you use the Machine the next time, the remembered Program will be displayed after you turn on the power. The Machine will start running when you simply press the Start/Pause Button.

•For the Normal or Heavy Duty Program, no wash parameters but only the Program will be remembered.

Two-step Clean Function

During the washing process, after the water level of the washing machine reaches the level that is two levels lower than the pre-set water level, the wash will start while water is added in addition proceeds. •When the two lowest levels are set, the wash will start after the pre-set water levels are reached. •The Two-step Clean Function is unavailable for the Gentle, Wool and Blanket Programs

If the Soak Time Procedure is selected, after the soak ends, the Two-step Clean Function will be disabled during the wash.

*Note: Only the WVED900AHG and WVED1050AHG have passed the international wool certification.

(Pre-wash Function)

As the drum is being filled with water, push the Pre-Wash Switch. Water will flow out from the Pre-Wash mouth. Then you can manually wash the laundry partially. When the added water reaches the set Water Level, water addition will automatically stop.

Water Level (Varied Wash) Function

In order to improve the detergent content in the washing water and save water, you can set different water levels for a wash and rinse respectively. It is recommended that the wash proceeds at a lower water level and the rinse at a higher water level. In this way, a clean wash and a thorough rinse can be ensured.

Setting Method

Press the Power Button to turn on the power. After selecting the appropriate Program, press the Washing Time Button to set the washing time, press the Water Level button to set the wash water level, press the Rinsing Times Button to set the rinsing times, press the Water Level Button again to set the rinsing water level, press the Spin Button to set the spin-drying time, and finally, press the Start/Pause Button to start. Then the wash and rinse will proceed at different pre-set water levels.

Residual Water Draining Function

After it is enabled, within 9 minutes after the Program ends, the Drain Valve will open automatically to drain the remaining water inside the Machine to prevent it from becoming frozen when the weather turns cold. (Used when the temperature is below 0°C)

Setting Method

•Press the Power Button. Press and hold the Spin Button for more than 4 seconds until you hear a beep. Repeat the operation to enable beeps.

Tub Light Function

The Tub Light will be lit when the Washer Lid is opened and will go out 2 minutes after the Washer Lid is closed. The Tub Light will go out automatically 3 minutes after the Washer Lid is not closed.

Soak Function

After the Soak Function is enabled, a dynamic soak can be added before a wash (this function is unavailable for the Gentle, Wool, Blanket, Rinse+ Spin, Spin and Tub Dry Programs). The soaking time is 0 - 40 minutes with an increment of 5 minutes.

Description of other Functions, Method for Setting These Functions

Child Lock Function

You can enable the Child Lock Function to avoid injury to a child opening the Washer Lid of the Washing Machine.

Setting Method

Press the Power Button to turn on the power. Press and hold the Function Button for more than 3 seconds until you hear a beep. Repeat the operation to enable it again. •After the Child Lock is enabled, the Washing Machine will stop running and display "**£5**" and emit alarming beeps when the Washer Lid is opened for more than 5 seconds during a wash.

•After the Child Lock is enabled, while a Program is running, no Buttons except the Power Button will respond.

Disabling Beeps

Cancel Method: Press the Power Button. Press and hold the Start/Pause Button for more than 4 seconds until you hear a beep. Repeat the operation to enable beeps.

Non-malfunction Cases

- 1.Sometimes water is added during a wash or rinse. This is automatic water replenishment due to a lowered water level.
- 2.At the beginning of Spin-drying, the Drum will stop and start
- intermittently. This is intermittent Spin-drying designed to achieve a better Spin-drying effect.
- 3.During the Spill Rinse, the Drain Hose does not drain water. This is due to the set water level being too low or the water pressure being too low.
- 4. Sometimes water is replenished during Spin-drying. This is an automatic replenishment due to the improper placement of the laundry to be Spin-dried.
- 5.After the Spin-drying ends, there is the sound of residual water, which is the sound of the balance liquid that is in the balance ring and designed to reduce Spin-drying vibration.
- 6. There was a power failure during operation and the operation cannot be automatically resumed after the power supply restores. Please set the Machine again.

Troubleshooting Guide

When any of the following problems occurs, the Smart Microcontroller will detect the abnormal status and emit alarming beeps for about 10 seconds, and the LCD/ Digital Display will display the following in the Table below. Notes:

After all the items are checked and addressed, press the Start/Pause Button. If no fault is displayed, the Washing Machine will resume its running. If there is still any abnormality, please unplug the Power Cord and call the company's Customer Service number as soon as possible.

Fault Type	Fault Displayed	Cause
The washer does not work at all		 Is the power connected? Has the Start/Pause Button been pressed? Is it in a Schedule State? Is the power fuse or current circuit breaker intact? Is there a power failure?
Water does not flow into the drum	El	 Is the Faucet turned on? Is there a water supply failure? Has the Water Inlet Hose of the Washing Machine Water Hose been frozen? Is the water pressure too small and the water addition time too long?
Water does not drain out	53	 Is the Drain Hose laid down? Is the Drain Mouth in a too high position (of more than 15cm)? Is the Drain Mouth blocked?
Washer does not spin	E3	 Is the laundry mostly on one side of the Washing/Spin-drying Drum? Is the Washing Machine placed flatly?
	E4	Is the washer lid open?
Wash Failure	ES	 Is the Child Lock Function enabled? Is the washer lid open?
Others	ЕЯ ЕЬ ЕС	•Please press the Power Button to turn off the power, unplug the Power Cord Plug, and call the company's Customer Service number as soon as possible.
	Ed	
	5063 1063	
	£920 etc.	